
CURRY COUNTY  

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

94235 Moore Street 

Gold Beach, Oregon 

(541) 247-3296 

BOC_Office@co.curry.or.us 

www.co.curry.or.us 

 

 

AGENDA 
BUSINESS MEETING 

July 19, 2023 

9:00 a.m. 

Items may be taken out of sequence to accommodate staff availability and the public. 

1. CALL TO ORDER & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

2. AMENDMENT AND APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 

 

3. SERVICE AWARDS 

A. SGT. Jason Thien, 5 Years of Service – Sheriff Ward 

 

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS  

To make a public comment, please submit a Speaker’s Slip to the Chair prior to the start of the 

meeting, or email public comments during the meeting to BOC_Office@co.curry.or.us. Public 

comments are limited to three (3) minutes per speaker.  

 

5. CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Approve Minutes for Business Meeting on July 5, 2023 

B. Approve Minutes for Meeting on July 7, 2023 

C. Approve Minutes for BOC-DCO Meeting on June 30, 2023 

D. Approve Minutes or BOC-DCO Meeting on July 6, 2023 

E. Approve Hire of Ida Swank – Part Time Accounting Clerk  

F. Approve Reclassification of Brandy Allen 

G. Approve Economic Development Credit Card Changes 

             

6. PRESENTATION 

A. (1:00 p.m.) – Oregon State Fire Marshal & Fire Chiefs  

 

7. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS 

A. Discuss LGPS Proposal 

i.      Proposal  

 

 

 

 

 

 

mailto:BOC_Office@co.curry.or.us
http://www.co.curry.or.us/
mailto:BOC_Office@co.curry.or.us


 

Meetings are broadcast on Time Warner Channel 182 and YouTube – Curry County Civic TV.  

To make a public comment, please submit a Speaker’s Slip to the Chair prior to the start of the meeting, 

or email public comments during the meeting to BOC_Office@co.curry.or.us. 

Auxiliary aids will be provided upon request with 48-hour advance notification. 

 

 

B. Reverting TLT Ordinances 

i. Oregon Law Requirements 

ii. Definitions for ORS 320 

iii. Ordinance No. 19-01 

iv. Ordinance No. 19-02 

v. Ordinance No. 19-13 

vi. Ordinance No. 20-02 

C. Discuss Social Security Bar Management 

i. Information Packet (DSL, County, City of Brookings Proposals) 

 

8. PUBLIC HEARING 

A. 2023 Community Development Block Grant – Langlois Water District 

i. Affidavit of Publication 

B. CDBG Small Business and Microenterprise Grant Program 

i. Affidavit of Publication 

C. Ordinance, Retail Sale of Animals – First Reading 

i. Proposed Ordinance 

ii. Proposed County Code Provisions 

iii. Proof of Publication 

 

9. ELECTED OFFICIAL UPDATES 

10. COMMISSIONER UPDATES 

A. Commissioner Alcorn 

B. Commissioner Herzog 

C. Commissioner Trost 

 

11. EXECUTIVE SESSION 

A. 192.660(2)(b) 

 

12. OTHER   

ORS 192.640(1) provides that “… notice shall include a list of the principal subjects 

anticipated to be considered at the meeting, but this requirement shall not limit the ability 

of a governing body to consider additional subjects.” 

 

13. ADJOURN 

 
 

mailto:BOC_Office@co.curry.or.us


 
 

 

CURRY COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

REQUEST FOR AGENDA ITEM  
BUSINESS MEETING 
 

Agenda Date: Agenda Item Title: 

07/19/23  Years of Service Award – Sgt. Jason Thien    

         

          

Time Needed: 

5 Minutes     

Financial Impact: Description and Background: 

 N/A     Sheriff Ward will be presenting Sgt. Jason Thien with a certificate 

recognizing his 5 years of service to the citizens of Curry County. 

         

         

         

         

         

Category: 

☐            Action/Discussion 

☐                             Consent 

☐            Executive Session 

☐                         Hire Order 

☒                     Presentation 

Requested Motion: 
 

N/A               

Attachments: Instructions Once Approved: 

1.       

2.       

3.       

4. 

 

No further action needed      

         

         

Contact Person – Name and Department: Date Submitted: 

DJ Storns at Sheriff’s Office ext. 3322 or Sheriff Ward ext. 3221 07/05/2023 

 



 

  CURRY COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
Commissioners’ Hearing Room, Courthouse Annex 

94235 Moore Street, Gold Beach, Oregon 

www.co.curry.or.us 

 

BUSINESS MEETING MINUTES 

July 5, 2023 

Please note: For detailed information on any agenda item refer to Audio/Video.  
. 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

The meeting was called to order 9:00 a.m.; present were Chair John Herzog, Vice Chair Brad 

Alcorn, and Commissioner Jay Trost (via telephone) 

 

Staff present: Director of County Operations and County Counsel Ted Fitzgerald and 

Administrative Assistant Natasha Tippetts 

 

The Pledge was recited by all. 

 

2. AMENDMENT AND APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 

Herzog requested to add agenda item 4-E, Approve Public Transit Grant Agreement with 

ODOT (#35572) 

 

Trost motioned to approve the agenda as amended. Alcorn seconded. Motion carried 

unanimously.  

 

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

Mary Rowe – Expressed opinion on available housing. 

 

4. CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Approve Minutes for Business Meeting on June 21, 2023 

B. Approve Minutes for Special Meeting on June 28, 2023 

C. Approve Acceptance of Gran for the Aquatic Safety Program 

D. Approve 2023-2024 Master Payroll 

E. Approve Public Transit Grant Agreement with ODOT (#35572) 

 

Alcorn motioned to approve the consent calendar. Herzog seconded. Motion carried 

unanimously.           

   

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.co.curry.or.us/


 

5. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS 

A. Approve Curry County Towers and Systems Fee Schedule 

 

Commissioners discussed the need for acknowledgement of the agreements with 

municipalities for other tower usage. 

 

Alcorn motioned to approve the proposed public agency towers and systems fee schedule 

for Curry County Communication towers subject to acknowledgement that agreement with 

municipalities will be executed. Trost seconded.  Motion carried unanimously.  

 

B. Amend County Public Records Request Policy 

 

Alcorn motioned to rescind Order # 20555 and adopt the proposed amendments to the 

Curry County Public Records Request Policy. Herzog seconded. Motion carried 

unanimously. 

 

C. Approve Contract with Richard K. Hayashi, Consultant Services  

 

Alcorn motioned to approve County DCO to enter into a contract with Richard K. Hayashi 

for consulting services. Herzog seconded. Motion carried unanimously.  

 

D. Instruct Counsel on Preceding with Animal Control Services 

 

Alcorn motioned to instruct Counsel to send out RFP for animal control. Herzog seconded. 

Motion carried unanimously. 

 

6. ELECTED OFFICIAL UPDATES 

None 

 

7.   COMMISSIONER UPDATES 

A. Commissioner Alcorn: 

Provided information on the upcoming fire training center. Gave brief description on 

efforts with outside entities that aided in recent fentanyl overdoses.    

 

B. Commissioner Herzog: 

Commented on Commissioner Alcorn’s statement.  

 

C. Commissioner Trost: 

None 

 

 Chair Herzog called meeting to break at 9:32 a.m. 

 Regular session resumed at 1:02 p.m. 

  

8.   EXECUTIVE SESSION 

A. 192.660(2)(b) 

 



 

Chair Herzog called an Executive Session at 1:03 p.m. 

Executive Session ended at 1:16 p.m.  

Regular Session proceeded. 

 

9.   OTHER  (ORS 192.640(1) “… notice shall include a list of the principal subjects 

anticipated to be considered at the meeting, but this requirement shall not limit the ability of 

a governing body to consider additional subjects.”) 

 

10.  ADJOURN 

Chair Herzog adjourned the meeting at 1:16 p.m. 

 

 

Dated this 19th day of July, 2023 

 

 

 

 

__________________ __________________  __________________ 

John Herzog, Chair  Brad Alcorn, Vice Chair  Jay Trost, Commissioner  

 

Minutes prepared by Natasha Tippetts, Administrative Assistant 

 
 



 

  CURRY COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
Commissioners’ Hearing Room, Courthouse Annex 

94235 Moore Street, Gold Beach, Oregon 

www.co.curry.or.us 

 

MEETING MINUTES 

July 7, 2023 

 
. 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER  

The meeting was called to order 2:30 p.m.; present were Chair John Herzog, Vice Chair Brad 

Alcorn, and Commissioner Jay Trost (via telephone) 

 

Staff present: Director of County Operations and County Counsel Ted Fitzgerald  

 

2. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS 

 

Alcorn motioned to terminate Summer Matteson immediately. Herzog seconded.  Motion 

carried unanimously.  

 

10.  ADJOURN 

Chair Herzog adjourned the meeting at 2:45 p.m. 

 

 

Dated this 19th day of July, 2023 

 

 

 

 

__________________ __________________  __________________ 

John Herzog, Chair  Brad Alcorn, Vice Chair  Jay Trost, Commissioner  

 

Minutes prepared by Natasha Tippetts, Administrative Assistant 

 
 

http://www.co.curry.or.us/


 

CURRY COUNTY  

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

94235 Moore Street 

Gold Beach, Oregon 

(541) 247-3296 

BOC_Office@co.curry.or.us 

www.co.curry.or.us 

 
MINUTES 

BOC – DCO MEETING 

June 30, 2023 

11:00 a.m. 

The meeting was called to order at 11:03 a.m. 

 

Topics discussed were: 

SWOT (Strengths, Weaknesses, Opportunities, Threats Analysis)  

County Code Enforcement Response 

IT Updates 

General County Operations 

 

The meeting was adjourned at 12:33 p.m. 

 

mailto:BOC_Office@co.curry.or.us
http://www.co.curry.or.us/


 

CURRY COUNTY  

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

94235 Moore Street 

Gold Beach, Oregon 

(541) 247-3296 

BOC_Office@co.curry.or.us 

www.co.curry.or.us 

 
MINUTES 

BOC – DCO MEETING 

July 6, 2023 

1:00 p.m. 

The meeting was called to order at 1:03 p.m. Commissioner Trost was not present.  

 

Topics discussed were: 

Master Payroll and Assessor’s Office: Motion by Commissioner Herzog to amend the Master 

Payroll document in accordance with the decision of the County Budget Committee. Motion was 

seconded by Commissioner Alcorn.  

Facilities and Maintenance Worker wages. 

Coast Guard property for Grizzly Mountain Communications Tower. 

Short Term Rentals.  

Commissioner Herzog and Commissioner Alcorn provided Commissioner updates.  

 

The meeting was adjourned at 1:42 p.m. 

 

mailto:BOC_Office@co.curry.or.us
http://www.co.curry.or.us/


 
 

 

CURRY COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

REQUEST FOR AGENDA ITEM  
BUSINESS MEETING 
 

Agenda Date: Agenda Item Title: 

 07/19/2023   Hire of an Employee – I Swank     

         

         

Time Needed: 

 2 minutes    

Financial Impact: Description and Background: 

 n/a     This order would hire Ida Swank half time in the Finance Department and 

she would remain half time in the Maintenance Department.  We have been 

advertising for this position for more than a year and feel this would be a 

good solution for both departments.     

         

         

         

Category: 

☐            Action/Discussion 

☒                             Consent 

☐            Executive Session 

☐                         Hire Order 

☐                     Presentation 

Requested Motion: 
 

Approve the hire of Ida Swank as half time Finance Department and half time Maintenance Department  

              

Attachments: Instructions Once Approved: 

1. Order     

2. Description     

3.       

4.       

5.        

 File with the Clerk’s Office     

         

         

         

          

Contact Person – Name and Department: Date Submitted: 

 Julie Swift – Payroll & HR      July 6, 2023 

 



BEFORE THE BOARD OF CURRY COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF CURRY, OREGON 
 

 

In the Matter of an Order Hiring an 

Employee 

) 

) 

) 

 

ORDER NO. ___________ 

     

 

WHEREAS, it is the recommendation of Frank Jerome, Finance Director, that the following 

person shall be hired to fill the position identified below at the specified salary range, step, rate of 

pay, and status: 

             

Name    Position    Range/Step  Rate  Status 

Ida L. Swank  Accounting Clerk – A/P & P/R E-1         $1967/mo .5 FTE 

 

The job description is attached hereto for reference. 

 

Ida will remain .5 FTE as Administrative Assistant in the Maintenance Department at Range D, 

Step 1 at $1857.50/month 

 

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of Curry County, a political subdivision of the State of 

Oregon, is in agreement with the above stated recommendation. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the above stated hire be in effect as of 

June 19, 2023. 

 

DATED this 19th day of July, 2023 

 

          BOARD OF CURRY COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

 

 

          _______________________________________ 

          John Herzog, Chair 

 

 

          _______________________________________ 

          Brad Alcorn, Vice Chair 

Approved as to Form: 

 

 

_____________________________      _______________________________________ 

Michael E. Fitzgerald, OSB #950738      Jay Trost, Commissioner 

County Legal Counsel 

 



1 
 

CURRY COUNTY 
JOB DESCRIPTION 

 
JOB TITLE:   Accounting Clerk - Accounts Payable and Payroll 

 
 
EXEMPT:   No 
SALARY LEVEL: E 
SUPERVISOR: Assistant Finance Director 
PREPARED BY: Finance Director     March 2023 
 
 
POSITION SUMMARY: 
 
Performs general accounting duties The responsibility of an employee in this classification 
extends over a complete set of transactions within a specialized accounting system 
including accounts payable, payroll and other accounting functions of the department. 
 
ESSENTIAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES: 
 
Accounts Payable: 

1. Audits claims presented for payment by the county for proper classification, 
authorization, and support documentation. Prepares checks for payment of 
properly authorized and documented claims. Prepares properly documented 
claims for approval by County Accountant for payments not associated to a specific 
department to vendors and other entities. 

 
2. Controls the issuance of checks in compliance with Accounts Payable processing 

policy. Records and posts expenditure related transactions to accounting records. 
Monitors departmental expenditures to assure compliance with appropriations set 
in the annual budget. Maintains control of vendor records. 
 

3. Coordinates the preparation and issuance of Form 1099 to vendors. Prepares and 
publishes required notice of schedule of expenditures according to ORS 294.250. 
Prepares claims for payments not associated to a specific department or for the 
Finance Department to vendors and other entities. Prepares activity and 
expenditure reports as required. 

 
4. Serves as primary point of contact in the Finance Department for vendor and 

departmental inquiries as to the status of payments/claims. Assures compliance 
and maintains tracking of contracts and other accounts payable related 
agreements entered into by the County. 

 
 



2 
 

5. Assists in the preparation of fiscal year-end reports and supporting schedules. 
Assists in monitoring cost accounting activity for intra-governmental service funds. 
 

6. Serves as the Fiscal Services Petty Cash Custodian. Maintains office supplies for 
both the Finance and Human Resource functions of the office. 
 

Payroll: 
7. Prepares payroll data for input into computer; processes checks, prepares various 

employee benefits reports.  Answers employees’ questions concerning their pay 
checks. 

 
8. Answers a variety of questions regarding Payroll and Human Resources in the 

absence of the Payroll/HR Coordinator. Serves as backup to the Payroll/HR 
Coordinator. 
 

 
SUPERVISORY REQUIREMENTS: 
 
This position normally does not supervise the work of others. 
 
Incumbents of this class are responsible for reviewing work from other departments or 
sources and verifying its accuracy.  Work is performed under general supervision and is 
reviewed primarily based on results obtained.  Incumbent is generally expected to 
independently perform and complete work assignments. 
 
 
QUALIFICATION REQUIREMENTS: 
 
Knowledge of . . . 

• Accounting practices used in the day-to-day maintenance of county fund accounts. 

• Personal computers and related applications such as word processing and 
spreadsheets. 

• accounting principles and practices including double entry bookkeeping. 
 

Ability to . . . 

• Efficiently plan and organize work to meet mandatory deadlines. 

• Interpret new regulations and policies relating to accounting and budgeting.   

• Assist in the development and implementation of fiscal policies and procedures 
which are in accordance with regulations and policies affecting Curry County. 

• Compose clear and concise fiscal reports and records. 

• Maintain effective working relations with elected officials, department heads and 
other county employees. 

 
 



3 
 

EDUCATION AND/OR EXPERIENCE:  
 
High school graduation or equivalency; three years of progressively responsible clerical 
work in the accounting area with exposure to basic accounting principles; or any 
satisfactory combination of experience and training which demonstrates the knowledge, 
skills and ability to perform the above-described duties. 
 
 
PHYSICAL DEMANDS AND WORK ENVIRONMENT: 
 
While performing the duties of this job, the employee is frequently required to sit and talk 
or hear. The employee is occasionally required to walk; use hands to operate, finger, 
handle, or feel objects, tools, or controls; and reach with hands and arms. The employee 
must occasionally lift and/or move up to 25 pounds. Specific vision abilities required by 
this job include close vision and the ability to adjust focus. 
 
Work is generally performed in an office environment.  The noise level in the work 
environment is usually moderately quiet. 
 
Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to 
perform these essential functions. 
 



 
 

 

CURRY COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

REQUEST FOR AGENDA ITEM  
BUSINESS MEETING 
 

Agenda Date: Agenda Item Title: 

07/19/2023    Reclassification of an Employee – B. Allen   

         

          

Time Needed: 

 2 minutes    

Financial Impact: Description and Background: 

 n/a     This order reclassifies and reallocates Brandy Allen’s position based on the 

agenda item that Wendy Lang had approved on the June 21, 2023 meeting.  

Job descriptions are still being updated.     

         

         

         

Category: 

☐            Action/Discussion 

☒                             Consent 

☐            Executive Session 

☐                         Hire Order 

☐                     Presentation 

Requested Motion: 
 

Approve the reclassification of Brandy Allen         

            

Attachments: Instructions Once Approved: 

1. Order     

2.      

3.       

4.       

5.        

 File with the Clerk’s Office     

         

         

         

          

Contact Person – Name and Department: Date Submitted: 

 Julie Swift – Payroll & HR      July 6, 2023 

 



BEFORE THE BOARD OF CURRY COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF CURRY, OREGON 
 

 

In the Matter of an Order Reclassifying an 

Employee 

) 

) 

) 

 

ORDER NO. ___________ 

       

 

WHEREAS, it is the recommendation of Wendy Lang, Juvenile and Parks Director, and Charles 

Buchanan, Facilities Director the following person shall be reclassified and reallocated to the 

following positions identified below at the specified salary range, step, rate of pay, and status: 

             

Name    Position    Range/Step  Rate  Status 

Brandy Allen    Prevention Specialist Coord,       E-2          $2026/mo               50% 

   Facilities Maintenance Worker   B-4          $865.75/mo    25% 

   Parks Assistant       B-4          $865.75/mo    25% 

 

 

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of Curry County, a political subdivision of the State 

of Oregon, is in agreement with the above stated recommendation. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the above stated hire be in effect as of 

July 8, 2023. 

 

DATED this 19th day of July, 2023 

 

          BOARD OF CURRY COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

 

 

          _______________________________________ 

          John Herzog, Chair 

 

 

          _______________________________________ 

          Brad Alcorn, Vice Chair 

Approved as to Form: 

 

 

_____________________________      _______________________________________ 

Michael E. Fitzgerald, OSB #950738      Jay Trost, Commissioner 

County Legal Counsel 

 



 
 

 
CURRY COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
REQUEST FOR AGENDA ITEM  
BUSINESS MEETING 
 

Agenda Date: Agenda Item Title: 

       
Time Needed: 

      
Financial Impact: Description and Background: 

       

Category: 
☐            Action/Discussion 

☐                             Consent 

☐            Executive Session 

☐                         Hire Order 

☐                     Presentation 

Requested Motion: 
 
              

               

Attachments: Instructions Once Approved: 

1.       

2.       

3.       

4.       

5.        

 

Contact Person – Name and Department: Date Submitted: 

                

 



BEFORE THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF CURRY, OREGON 

In the Matter of an Order Approving a 
Credit Card Limit Increase - Miranda 
Plagge, of Economic Development 

) 
) 
) 
) 

ORDER NO. ___________ 

WHEREAS, Curry County has implemented a County Policy for Credit Cards; and 

WHEREAS, Miranda Plagge, of Economic Development, desires that the current credit card limit 
to be increased from $2,000.00 to $5,000.00; 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that pursuant to the Curry County Credit 
Card Policy, the request for a Credit Card limit increase to $5,000.00 for Miranda Plagge of 
Economic Development, is approved.   

DATED this 19th day of July, 2023. BOARD OF CURRY COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

Approved as to Form: 

_______________________________ 
Michael E. Fitzgerald, OSB #950738 
Curry County Legal Counsel 

_________________________________________ 
John Herzog, Chair 

_________________________________________ 
Brad Alcorn, Vice Chair 

_________________________________________ 
Jay Trost, Commissioner 



BEFORE THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF CURRY, OREGON 

 
In the Matter of an Order Approving 
Matthew Howland, Economic 
Development Assistant, to Receive a Credit 
Card in His Name 

) 
) 
) 
) 

 
ORDER NO. ___________ 

 
WHEREAS, Curry County has implemented a County Policy for Credit Cards; and 
 
WHEREAS, Miranda Plagge, of Economic Development, desires that Matthew Howland, 
Economic Development Assistant, receive a Credit Card in his name with a credit limit of 
$2,000.00.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that pursuant to the Curry County Credit 
Card Policy, the request for a Credit Card with a credit limit of $2,000.00 for Matthew Howland, 
is approved.   
 
 
DATED this 19th day of July, 2023.  BOARD OF CURRY COUNTY COMMISSIONERS  

 
 
 
 
 
 
Approved as to Form: 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Michael E. Fitzgerald, OSB #950738 
Curry County Legal Counsel 

 
_________________________________________ 
John Herzog, Chair 
 
 
_________________________________________ 
Brad Alcorn, Vice Chair 
 
 
_________________________________________ 
Jay Trost, Commissioner 

 



 
 

 

CURRY COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

REQUEST FOR AGENDA ITEM  
BUSINESS MEETING 
 

Agenda Date: Agenda Item Title: 

07/19/2023 Oregon State Fire Marshal and Fire Chiefs 2023 Presentation  

Time Needed: 

~ 1 hour 

Financial Impact: Description and Background: 

None Sara Rubrecht, OSFM Regional Mobilization Coordinator, will be coming 

with various Fire Chiefs from the area to discuss the fire season outlook, state 

resources, and other fire-related updates.  

Category: 

☐            Action/Discussion 

☐                             Consent 

☐            Executive Session 

☐                         Hire Order 

☒                     Presentation 

☐                     Public Hearing 

Requested Motion: 
 

N/A 

Attachments: Instructions Once Approved: 

1.  

2.  

3.     

N/A 

Contact Person – Name and Department: Date Submitted: 

Ted Fitzgerald, DCO July 13, 2023 

 



 
 

 

CURRY COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

REQUEST FOR AGENDA ITEM  
BUSINESS MEETING 
 

Agenda Date: Agenda Item Title: 

 07/19/2023    LGPS Proposal       

         

      

Time Needed: 

 10 minutes    

Financial Impact: Description and Background: 

 Approx. $7000  For many years we used the LGPI (now LGPS) point factor  

evaluation process to place positions in the appropriate salary range. 

I would like the Board to consider going back to that practice. 

             

Category: 

☒            Action/Discussion 

☐                             Consent 

☐            Executive Session 

☐                         Hire Order 

☐                     Presentation 

Requested Motion: 
 

Instruct staff to progress with an IGS with LGPS         

            

Attachments: Instructions Once Approved: 

1. Proposal     

2.      

3.    

4.    

5.     

6.  

         

         

         

         

       

Contact Person – Name and Department: Date Submitted: 

 Julie Swift – Payroll & HR      July 13, 2023 



Page 1 of 1

Project Estimate Prepared by

Local Government Personnel Services
Your Resource for Labor Relations and HR Assistance
859 Willamette St, Ste 500
Eugene OR 97401

(541) 682-4283
asklgps@lcog.org
https://www.lcog.org/1105/Local-Government-Personnel-Services

Date: July 6, 2023

Estimate Prepared for: 
Julie Swift | Payroll & HR Coordinator
Curry County, Oregon
94235 Moore Street
Gold Beach, OR 97444
(541) 247-3233

SwiftJ@co.curry.or.us

Description Estimated Hours

Preparation & Development

❖Confirm/finalize project parameters (project options, data points, and positions to be 
included)
❖Customize data tables 3.00

Internal Equity Analysis

❖Review/evaluate updated job descriptions and perform point-factor analyses 
(assumes 55 jobs)
❖Provide point-factor outcomes to HR for review
❖Work with HR to address anomolies, as needed, and conduct appeals process
❖Make corrections/updates, as appropriate, and finalize position placements 29.00

Draft Recommendations
❖Review and analyze data, discuss follow up items as needed
❖Draft internal equity placement recommendations  for the city's consideration 8.00

Report Development & Project Finalization
❖Prepare project report
❖Review report w/ City
❖Make any necessary corrections and finalize report 6.50

ESTIMATED PROJECT HOURS 46.50

HOURLY BILLING RATE (non-member rate) $179.00

ESTIMATED TOTAL COST OF PROJECT (non-member rate) $8,323.50

 HOURLY BILLING RATE (member rate) $147.00

ESTIMATED TOTAL COST OF PROJECT (member rate) $6,835.50

PROJECT DISCLOSURES

❖First available date to begin project work: August 1, 2023 - or one (1) week after notice to proceed, whichever is later.
❖Completion of initial internal equity analyses: 12 weeks following receipt of all required client data

❖This project estimate, including timeline, is offered for 14 days from the date of the estimate.  After 14 days, please contact us for 
an update estimate, including timeline.
❖This is a good faith estimate.  Actual project hours, whether more or less than estimated, will be billed monthly. 

❖Includes 55 client positions for point-factor/internal equity analysis and associated classification placement recommendations - 
with regard to internal equity only.

PROJECT ASSUMPTIONS

PROJECT TIMELINE

❖Project modifications requested will be confirmed in writing.

Project Purpose:
Conduct an internal equity analysis for 55 
county positions.
Provide initial internal equity placement 
recommendations.



 
 

 

CURRY COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

REQUEST FOR AGENDA ITEM  
BUSINESS MEETING 
 

Agenda Date: Agenda Item Title: 

07/19/2023 Reverting TLT Ordinances and Code to Original Provisions 

Concerning the Distribution of Funds     Time Needed: 

5 minutes  

Financial Impact: Description and Background: 

      In 2020, the allocation of TLT funds was modified from the original 

2019 allocations. 15% was split from the tourism funds, and 40% 

remained allocated to the County Fair Fund in lieu of the original 

50%. There was another change in 2019, however, as that change did 

not affect allocation and rather clarified TLT collection procedures in 

accordance with the State Model Code, it is not recommended to be 

rescinded.  

Category: 

☒            Action/Discussion 

☐                             Consent 

☐            Executive Session 

☐                         Hire Order 

☐                     Presentation 

Requested Motion: 
 

Rescind Ordinance 20-02 and revert County Code Article Eight, Divisions One and Two accordingly.  

Attachments: Instructions Once Approved: 

1. Oregon Law Requirements 

2. Definitions for ORS 320 

3. Ordinance No. 19-01 

4. Ordinance No. 19-02 

5. Ordinance No.19-13 

6. Ordinance No. 20-02 

 

Counsel to prepare revised Article Eight, Divisions One and Two 

and update County Code.  

Contact Person – Name and Department: Date Submitted: 

Ted Fitzgerald – DCO July 13, 2023 

 















































































































 
 

 

CURRY COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

REQUEST FOR AGENDA ITEM  
BUSINESS MEETING 
 

Agenda Date: Agenda Item Title: 

07/19/2023 Brookings Social Security Bar – Potential Management by County 

Parks  Time Needed: 

5 minutes 

Financial Impact: Description and Background: 

None In 2019, the County applied for DSL permission to manage the Social 

Security Bar area, in accordance with the planned management of the river 

access parcel owned by the City of Brookings. Recently, County Parks 

received approval to manage the Bar. The City of Brookings recently 

discussed this proposal at a Workshop, and still desires that the County take 

over the management of the Bar. The Board of Commissioners must 

determine if it is appropriate to proceed with entering into a lease or contract 

with the City of Brookings for management services by County Parks.    

Category: 

☒            Action/Discussion 

☐                             Consent 

☐            Executive Session 

☐                         Hire Order 

☐                     Presentation 

☐                     Public Hearing 

Requested Motion: 
 

N/A 

Attachments: Instructions Once Approved: 

1. Information Packet (DSL, County, 

City proposals) 

 

 

Contact Person – Name and Department: Date Submitted: 

Ted Fitzgerald, DCO July 13, 2023 

 















































































































☐ 

 

CURRY COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

REQUEST FOR AGENDA ITEM 
BUSINESS MEETING 

 
 

Agenda Date: Agenda Item Title: 

7/19/2023 Public Hearing  

Time Needed: 

5 minutes 

Financial Impact: Description and Background: 

 n/a  Curry County is eligible to apply for a 2023 Community 
Development Block Grant from the Business Oregon. 
Community Development Block Grant funds come from the 
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development. CCD is 
applying for this grant on behalf of Curry County and the 
Langlois Water District for improved infrastructure. 

Category: 

✔ Action/Discussion 

☐ Consent 

☐ Executive Session 

☐ Hire Order 

☐ Presentation 

Requested Motion: 
 

 
 

 

 
 

Attachments: Instructions Once Approved: 

1. Affidavit of Publication 

2.  

 
3.  

 
4.  

 
5.  

File with Clerk 

Contact Person – Name and Department: Date Submitted: 

Miranda Plagge- Economic Development 7/10/23 

 







☐ 

 

CURRY COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

REQUEST FOR AGENDA ITEM 
BUSINESS MEETING 

 
 

Agenda Date: Agenda Item Title: 

7/19/23 Public Hearing- Completion of CDBG Small Business and 
Microenterprise Grant Program 

Time Needed: 

5 min 

Financial Impact: Description and Background: 

 n/a  Curry County is completing a Small Business and 
Microenterprise Assistance Grant Program funded with 
Community Development Block Grant funds from the Oregon 
Business Development Department. Executive Director of CCD 
Theresa Haga will give a summary of the program and it's 
accomplishments. 

Category: 

✔ Action/Discussion 

☐ Consent 

☐ Executive Session 

☐ Hire Order 

☐ Presentation 

Requested Motion: 

n/a 

Attachments: Instructions Once Approved: 

1. Affidavit of Publication 

2.  

 
3.  

 
4.  

 
5.  

File with Clerk 

Contact Person – Name and Department: Date Submitted: 

Miranda Plagge -Economic Development 7/10/23 

 





 
 

 

CURRY COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

REQUEST FOR AGENDA ITEM  
BUSINESS MEETING 
 

Agenda Date: Agenda Item Title: 

07/19/2023 First Reading – Ordinance Restricting the Retail Sale of Animals  

Time Needed: 

5 minutes 

Financial Impact: Description and Background: 

None This ordinance is designed to support existing Curry County pet shops and 

ensure that future businesses adhere to a humane business model. In addition, 

this ordinance would prevent fraud against consumers due to misinformation 

or lack of information regarding an animal’s health causing costly veterinary 

expenses that may cause undue hardship to the consumer.  Commercially 

bred puppies and kittens are often kept in deplorable, inhumane conditions 

often contributing to physical, physiological, as well as psychological issues, 

disease, and abnormalities.  

Category: 

☐            Action/Discussion 

☐                             Consent 

☐            Executive Session 

☐                         Hire Order 

☐                     Presentation 

☒                     Public Hearing 

Requested Motion: 
 

Set second reading of proposed Ordinance for August 2, 2023. 

Attachments: Instructions Once Approved: 

1. Proposed Ordinance   

2. Proposed County Code provisions  

3. Proof of publication   

4.       

5.        

None at this time  

Contact Person – Name and Department: Date Submitted: 

Ted Fitzgerald, DCO July 13, 2023 

 



 

BEFORE THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF CURRY, OREGON 

 

 

In the Matter of an Ordinance Adopting 

Article Four, Division Three of County 

Code  

(Restriction on the Sale of Animals in 

Retail Establishments) 

) 

) 

) 

) 

) 

 

ORDINANCE NO. ___________ 

 

WHEREAS, inhumane conditions in puppy and kitten mill facilities can lead to health and 

behavioral issues with animals, which many citizens are unaware of when purchasing animals from 

retailers due to both a lack of education on the issue and, in some cases, misleading tactics of 

retailers; and 

 

WHEREAS, the lack of enforcement resources at local, state and federal levels allows many 

inhumane animal mills to operate with impunity; and 

 

WHEREAS, due to growing awareness and education across the country, hundreds of cities and 

counties have enacted regulations addressing the sale of animal mill animals; and 

 

WHEREAS, restricting the retail sale of dogs and cats to only those sourced from legitimate 

animal welfare organizations is likely to increase demand for animals from legitimate 

organizations and thereby reduce the number of abandoned animals and animal control costs; and 

 

WHEREAS, the County finds it reasonable to restrict the sale of dogs, and cats to only those 

sourced from legitimate organizations.  

 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF CURRY COUNTY COMMISSIONERS HEREBY 

ORDAINS AS FOLLOWS: 

 

SECTION I  TITLE 

This Ordinance shall be known as Ordinance No. _________ and may be cited as “Ordinance 

Adopting Article Four, Division Three of Curry County Code regarding Restriction on the Sale of 

Animals in Retail Establishments.” 

 

SECTION II  AUTHORITY 

This Ordinance is enacted pursuant to the authority of ORS 203.035 and any subsequent 

amendments thereto. 

 

 



SECTION III  PURPOSE 

The purpose of this Ordinance is to codify a restriction regarding the sale of animals in retail 

establishments. 

 

SECTION IV  ADOPTION 

The provisions of this Ordinance and the attached Article Four, Division Three, incorporated 

herein by reference, are hereby adopted and shall be effective ninety (90) days from the date of 

this Ordinance; and shall remain in force and effect until otherwise ordained by the Board of Curry 

County Commissioners.  

 

SECTION V  SEVERANCE CLAUSE 

If any section, subsection, paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase of this Ordinance or the attached 

Code, or any part thereof, is for any reason held to be unconstitutional or otherwise invalid, such 

decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions of this Ordinance or any part thereof. 

The legislative body hereby declares that it would have passed each section, subsection, 

subdivision, paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase thereof, irrespective of the fact that any 

provision be declared unconstitutional or otherwise invalid.  

 

SECTION VI  EFFECTIVE DATE 

This Ordinance shall become effective on the 31st day of October, 2023.  

 

 

DATED this 2nd day of August, 2023. BOARD OF CURRY COUNTY COMMISSIONERS  

 

 

 

 

 

 

Approved as to Form: 

 

 

_______________________________ 

Michael E. Fitzgerald, OSB #950738 

Curry County Legal Counsel 

 

_________________________________________ 

John Herzog, Chair 

 

 

_________________________________________ 

Brad Alcorn, Vice Chair 

 

 

_________________________________________ 

Jay Trost, Commissioner 

 

 

 

First Reading:  July 19, 2023   

Effective Date: October 31, 2023  



Country Media Inc.
PO Box 670
Salem OR 97308
Tel : (503) 444-7924

Advertising Docket

Curry County Board of Commissioners Cust# : 36681
94235 Moore St, Suite 122
Gold Beach, OR
97444

Tel # : (541) 247-3296
Ad # : 367017
Date : 07/03/23
Classification : PUBLIC NOTICES
Salesperson : House

Edition Insertion Date Amount
South Coast  ONLINE 07/06/23 0.00

South Coast  ONLINE 07/07/23 0.00

South Coast  ONLINE 07/10/23 0.00

South Coast  ONLINE 07/11/23 0.00

Pilot/Trip Classifieds WED 07/12/23 50.23

South Coast  ONLINE 07/12/23 0.00

Sub Total 60.23
0.00
0.00

Grand Total 60.23

Ad Text

PUBLIC LEGAL NOTICE On Wednesday, July 19,
2023, the Board of Curry County Commissioners will
hold the first of two public hearings regarding the
adoption of an ordinance implementing provisions of
County Code regarding the retail sale of animals in the
unincorporated areas of Curry County. The hearing will
take place at the Commissioners Hearing Room, 94235
Moore Street, Gold Beach, Oregon. A copy of the
proposed Ordinance is available at the Board of
Commissioners Office, 94235 Moore Street, Gold
Beach, Oregon. Published: July 12, 2023 (Online 7/6 –
7/12). Pilot & ONPA P367017

Online legal 10.00


	3Attachments: 
	Agenda DateRow1: 7/19/23
	Time NeededRow1: 0
	Agenda Item TitleRow1: Increase of Credit Card, and issue a Credit Card for Economic Development Assistant.
	Financial ImpactRow1: n/a
	Description and BackgroundRow1: This is a request to raise Miranda Plagge's credit limit from $2,000 to $5,000. Additionally, we are asking for Matthew Howland to be provided a new card with a $2,000 credit limit. With these requests, our department's purchasing power will increase. Since most of our marketing platforms are on line, we believe that this will enable us to keep promoting events and the Southern Oregon Coast without having to wait for funds to be processed.
	Requested MotionRow1: Approve Order increasing Credit Card limit for Miranda Plagge and approve Order issuing Credit Card 
	Attachments: Order - Increase
	Instructions Once Approved1 2 3 4 5: Signed Orders for Finance Department
	Contact Person  Name and DepartmentRow1: Miranda Plagge - Economic Development
	Date SubmittedRow1: 7/11/23
	Check Box1: Off
	Check Box2: Yes
	Check Box3: Off
	Check Box4: Off
	Check Box5: Off
	1Requested MotionRow1: for Matt Howland
	1Attachments: Order - New
	2Attachments: 


